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Dorothy Menasco

From: Melinda Watls

Sent:  Wednesday, January 24, 2007 4:00 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket No. 060781

The petition requests a waiver of the carrier selection requirements for transferof both local and long distance
customers and the cancellation of the IXC registrations and CLEC certificates of the two companies whose customers
are being acquired.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2007 3:46 PM
To: Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: Docket No. 060781

For clarification, why are we changing the suffix to TP and adding TX910, 853, and 567?

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2007 3:35 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. 060781

Dorothy,

Docket No. 060781-TI should have its suffix changed to -TP, and the docket information should be linked in MCD
with the additional company codes TX910, TX853 and TX567.

Thanks!

Melinda
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